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Predmét: FW: Order

Qd; Pavel Urbanek <urbanek@cps.uth.cz>
Datum: 7.11,2016 13:32

Komu: '‘Marie Zavadova' <zavadova@uni.utb.cz>

Zde je email s potvrzenim objednavky.

Ing. Pavel Urbdnek, Fh.D.

Ganire of Polymer Systems, University insfitute
Tomas Bala University in Zlin

17 T Bati 5678

2Ziin 760 01, Czech Republic

+420 576 031 110

From: Bridgette Severance [mailto:bseverance@fujifilm,.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 3:05 PM

To: Pavel Urbanek '

Subject: Re: Order

Hello Pavel,

Thank: you for the order.
[t has been accepted and entered unider FujiFilm Dimiatix Terms and Conditions.

Sales Order 4845511 will ship-Qclober 25 providing funds have been received.

Atlached, you will find the Preliminary Invoice.

Best Regards,

Bridgette Severance

Customer Relations Specialist
FUNFILM Dimatix, Inc.

109 Etna Road

Lebanon, New Hampshire 03766
USA

Direct: (603)443-8309

Main: (603)443-5300

Fax: (603)448-3658

Web: http://www.dimatix.com
Email: bseverance@figifiim.com

On Tue, Get 11, 2016 at 11:33 AM, Pavel Urbanek <urbanck@cps.uth.cz> wrote:
Dear Bridgette,

7,11.2016 13:40



FW: Order

attached [ send cur purchase ordér.
And | introduce it also here in mail

1. DMC-11601, Dimatix Material Cartridge, 1pt {box of 10}, part number 2100201145 -3
PC, Price; 2970 USD

2. Shipping costs via FedEx— 1 PC, Price 365 USD

Total order value 3335 USD.

Piease, confirn our order inh recoghition protess format.
Thanks in advance for procceéding of ousr order.

Best regards,

Pavel
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